Jennifer Brock

From: Amy Shilling <amy@phcrestoration.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Central Permitting

Subject: [External]Permit # BRES2001-0011

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello.

For job address: 1315 Titan Roberts Rd., Lillington, NC 27546 Please remove Haire Plumbing from this
permit and add Wesley Dailey as the plumber. License # 1.27929,

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Thank you,

e@ Bhc Amy Shilling

Assistant Project Manager

n lr.'jl G PHC Restoration

910-500-2713

pherestoration.com



